
Regional Transportation Planning Agency - Local Transportation Commission
Monterey County Service Authority for Freeways & Expressways

Monterey County Regional Development Impact Fee Joint Powers Agency
Email: info@tamcmonterey.org

RAIL POLICY COMMITTEE
Monday, March 7, 2022

**3:00 PM**
 

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
There will be NO physical loca on of the mee ng.

Please see all the special mee ng instruc ons at the end of this agenda
 

Join mee ng online at:
h ps://us02web.zoom.us/j/654778900?pwd=L2daellZTW5NSDZMQ2RSY1hJVlpGZz09

OR
By teleconference at: +1 669 900 6833

 
Mee ng ID: 654 778 900

Password: 506977

Any person who has a ques on concerning an item on this agenda may call the Agency
Secretary to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on the agenda.

1. Quorum Check, Call to Order and Introduc ons

 
If you are unable to a end, please make sure that one of your alternates a ends the
mee ng. Your courtesy to the other members to assure a quorum is appreciated.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON TRANSPORTATION MATTERS NOT ON TODAY’S AGENDA.

Any member of the public may address the Commi ee on any item not on the
agenda but within the jurisdic on of the Commi ee. Under this item, each member of
the public is allowed three minutes to address concerns. Comments in items on this
agenda may be given when that agenda item is discussed. Persons who wish to
address the Commi ee for public comment or on an item on the agenda are

Page 1 of 17

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/info@tamcmonterey.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/654778900?pwd=L2daellZTW5NSDZMQ2RSY1hJVlpGZz09


encouraged to submit comments in wri ng to Maria at maria@tamcmonterey.org by
5:00 pm the Thursday before the mee ng, and such comments will be distributed to
the Commi ee before the mee ng.

3. BEGINNING OF CONSENT AGENDA

Approve the staff recommenda ons for items listed below by majority vote with one
mo on.  Any member may pull an item off the Consent Agenda to be moved to the
end of the CONSENT AGENDA for discussion and ac on.
 

3.1. APPROVE minutes of the Rail Policy Commi ee mee ng of February 7, 2022.
 

- Mon el
The dra  minutes of the February 7, 2022 Rail Policy Commi ee mee ng are
a ached for review.

.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

4. RECEIVE update on SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit Project.
- Bilse

Staff will give an update and status report on the SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid
Transit (BRT) project. The proposed SURF! Busway is a 6-mile bus-only
corridor parallel to State Route 1 to be constructed along the Monterey branch line
rail right-of-way. 

.
5. RECEIVE update on the Salinas Rail Kick Start project.

- Watson
Ac vi es on the Salinas Rail Kick Start project since the last update in February
include work related to transferring the proper es acquired for Package 1 (Salinas
Sta on access and circula on improvements) to the City of Salinas and design
coordina on efforts with key stakeholders on Packages 2 (Salinas layover facility)
and 3 (Gilroy track connec ons).

.
6. RECEIVE update on the planned increase in passenger rail service along the coast

corridor between San Francisco and Los Angeles.
- Watson

Progress since the last update to this Commi ee in February includes a mee ng of
the Policy Commi ee on February 25.

Page 2 of 17



.
7. DISCUSS how to conduct future Commi ee mee ngs.   

- Watson
It is recommended that the Commi ee discuss how and where to conduct future in-
person mee ngs, in light of the fact that the COVID-19 pandemic state of
emergency declared by Governor Newsom, allowing the Transporta on Agency
Board of Directors and Commi ees to meet remotely, will expire on March 31, 2022. 

.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS and/or COMMENTS from Rail Policy Commi ee members on
ma ers that they wish to put on future Commi ee agendas.

9. ADJOURN

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next Rail Policy Commi ee mee ng:
Monday, April 4, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

 
If you have any items for the next agenda, please submit them to:

Chris na Watson, Rail Program Coordinator
Chris na@tamcmonterey.org

Important Mee ng Informa on
 
Remote Mee ngs: On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Execu ve Order N-25-20,
which enhanced State and Local Governments ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic
based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health.
The Execu ve Order specifically allowed local legisla ve bodies to hold mee ngs via
teleconference and to make mee ngs accessible electronically, in order to protect public
health. That order expired on September 30, 2021. Governor Newsom has now signed AB
361, and the TAMC Board of Directors approved a resolu on to enact AB 361 on
September 22, 2021. This legisla on permits teleconferencing for Brown Act mee ngs
during a state of emergency. Thus, TAMC mee ngs will convene remotely, un l further
no ce. For remote mee ngs, the public is strongly encouraged to use the Zoom app for
best recep on. Prior to the mee ng, par cipants should download the Zoom app at:
h ps://zoom.us/download. A link to simplified instruc on for the use of the Zoom app is:
h ps://blog.zoom.us/wordpress/2018/07/03/video-communica ons-best-prac ce-guide/.
 
Remote Mee ng Public Comment: Due to current circumstances, there may be limited
opportunity to provide verbal comments during remote mee ngs. Persons who wish to
address the Commi ee for public comment or on an item on the agenda are encouraged
to submit comments in wri ng to maria@tamcmonterey.org by 5:00pm the Monday before
the mee ng. Such comments will be distributed to the Commi ee before the mee ng.

Page 3 of 17

mailto:Christina@tamcmonterey.org
https://zoom.us/download
https://blog.zoom.us/wordpress/2018/07/03/video-communications-best-practice-guide/
mailto:maria@tamcmonterey.org


Members of the public par cipa ng by Zoom are instructed to be on mute during the
proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, a er reques ng and
receiving recogni on from the Chair.
 
Agenda Packet and Documents: Any person who has a ques on concerning an item on this
agenda may call or email the Agency office to make inquiry concerning the nature of the
item described on the agenda. Complete agenda packets are on display online at the
Transporta on Agency for Monterey County website. Documents rela ng to an item on
the open session that are distributed to the Commi ee less than 72 hours prior to the
mee ng shall be available for public review at the Agency website. Agency contact
informa on is as follows:
 

Transporta on Agency for Monterey County
www.tamcmonterey.org

Office is closed an all employees are working remotely un l further no ce
TEL: 831-775-0903

EMAIL: info@tamcmonterey.org
 
Agenda Items: The agenda will be prepared by Agency staff and will close at noon nine (9)
working days before the regular mee ng. Any member of the Commi ee may request in
wri ng an item to appear on the agenda. The request shall be made by the agenda
deadline and any suppor ng papers must be furnished by that me or be readily available.
 
Alterna ve Agenda Format and Auxiliary Aids: If requested, the agenda shall be made
available in appropriate alterna ve formats to persons with a disability, as required by
Sec on 202 of the Americans with Disabili es Act of 1990 (42 USC Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regula ons adopted in implementa on thereof. Individuals reques ng a
disability-related modifica on or accommoda on, including auxiliary aids or services, may
contact Transporta on Agency staff at 831-775-0903. Auxiliary aids or services include
wheelchair accessible facili es, sign language interpreters, Spanish language interpreters,
and printed materials in large print, Braille or on disk. These requests may be made by a
person with a disability who requires a modifica on or accommoda on in order to
par cipate in the public mee ng and should be made at least 72 hours before the mee ng.
All reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the request.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, MEDIA CLIPPINGS

C 1. RECEIVE correspondence a ached online.
C 2. RECEIVE reports a ached online.
C 3. RECEIVE media clippings a ached online.

Page 4 of 17



Agenda I tem 3.1.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Maria Mon el, Administra ve Assistant
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Dra  February RPC Minutes

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
APPROVE minutes of the Rail Policy Commi ee mee ng of February 7, 2022.
 

SUMMARY:
The dra  minutes of the February 7, 2022 Rail Policy Commi ee mee ng are a ached for review.

ATTACHMENTS:

Dra  February RPC Minutes

Page 5 of 17



   

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY (TAMC) 
RAIL POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 
DRAFT Minutes of February 7, 2022 

Transportation Agency for Monterey County  
ZOOM REMOTE VIDEO/PHONE CONFERENCE ONLY 

  MAR 
21 

APR 
21 

MAY
21 

JUN 
21 

JUL 
21 

AUG 
21 

SEP 
21 

OCT 
21 

NOV 
21 

DEC 
21 

JAN 
22 

FEB 
22 

L. Alejo, Dist. 1  
(L. Gonzalez, J. Gomez) 

C  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  N  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  N  P(A)  E 

J. Phillips, Dist. 2 
(J. Stratton, C. Link) 

A  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  O  P(A)  ‐  P(A)  P(A)  O  P(A)  P(A) 

W. Askew, Dist. 4  
(Y. Anderson) 

N  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)    E  P(A)  P  P(A)    P  P(A) 

M. Adams, Dist. 5,  
(S. Hardgrave, C. Courtney) 

C  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  M  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  E  M  P(A)  P(A) 

M. LeBarre, King City, Chair 
(C. DeLeon) 

E  P  P  P  E  P  P  P  P  E  P  P 

C. Medina Dirksen, Marina 
(B. Delgado) 

L  A  A  P(A)  E  P  P  P  P(A)  E  A  A 

E. Smith, Monterey  
(D. Albert, A. Renny) 

L  P  P  E  T  E  P  A  P  T  P  P 

K. Craig, Salinas, 
(C. Cromeenes) 

E  P  P  P  I  P  A  P  P  I  A  A 

G. Hawthorne, Sand City  
(J. Blackwelder, K. Cruz) 

D  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  N  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  N  P(A)  P(A) 

I. Oglesby, Seaside 
(D. Pacheco) 

  P  P  P  G  P  P  P  P  G  P  P 

A. Chavez, Soledad 
(F. Ledesma) 

  A  P  P    P  A  A  P    A  P 

D. Potter, At Large 
Member, Vice Chair 

  P  P  P    P  P  A  E    P  P 

M. Twomey, AMBAG 
(H. Adamson,  
P. Hierling) 

  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)    P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)    P(A)  P(A) 

O. Monroy‐Ochoa,  
Caltrans District 5 

  A  A  A    A  P  P  A    A  A 

C. Sedoryk, MST 
(L. Rheinheimer) 

  P(A)  P(A)  P(A)    P(A)  P(A)  P(A)  E    P(A)  P(A) 

STAFF                         

T. Muck, 
Executive Director 

  P  P  P    P  P  P  P    P  P 

C. Watson,  
Director of Planning  

  P  P  P    P  P  P  P    P  P 

M. Zeller, 
Director of Programming & 
Project Delivery 

  P  P  E    P  P  P  P    P  P 

T. Wright, 
Outreach Coordinator 

  P  A  P    A  A  A  A    A  A 

M. Montiel 
Admin Assistant 

  P  P  P    P  P  P  P    P  P 

L. Williamson, 
Senior Engineer 

  P  P  P    P  P  P  P    P  P 

D. Bilse, 
Principal Engineer 

  P  A  A    A  A  A  P    P  P 

A. Guther 
Assis. Transp. Planner 

                P    P  P 

Page 6 of 17



Draft Rail Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2022 

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Rail Policy/2022/02 
February/Draft_RPC_Minutes_February_2022_Meeting.docx 

TC:  via teleconference; VC: via video conference 
 
P = Present 
A = Absent 
P(A) = alternate present 
E = Excused 
 
1.  QUORUM CHECK AND CALL TO ORDER 

  Chair LeBarre called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. A quorum was established.  
   
  OTHERS PRESENT 
  Benson Kwong  Caltrans  Tarah Brady  Caltrans 
  Shannon Simonds  Caltrans     
   
2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  None 
   
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 

M/S/C  Potter/Smith/unanimous 
3.1  Approved minutes of the January 10, 2022 Rail Policy Committee meeting.  
3.2  Received update on the planned increase in passenger rail service along the coast corridor 

between San Francisco and Los Angeles. 
  END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
   
4.  RAIL POLICY COMMITTEE ELECTIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
M/S/C 
 
 
 
M/S/C 

The Committee held elections for Chair and Vice Chair for 2022‐24. 
 
Christina Watson, Director of Planning, noted that bylaws call for the Rail Policy Committee to 
elect a Chair and Vice Chair in February of every even year. 
 
Potter / Oglesby / unanimous  
Committee Member Potter made a motion, seconded by Committee Member Oglesby, to 
nominate Mike LeBarre to continue to Chair the Rail Policy Committee. 
 
Smith / Cruz / unanimous  
Committee Member Smith made a motion, seconded by Committee Alternate Cruz, to 
nominate Dave Potter as Vice Chair for the Rail Policy Committee. 

  

Page 7 of 17



Draft Rail Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2022 

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Rail Policy/2022/02 
February/Draft_RPC_Minutes_February_2022_Meeting.docx 

   
5.  SALINAS RAIL KICK START PROJECT UPDATE 
  The Committee received an update on the Salinas Rail Kick Start project. 

 
Christina Watson, Director of Planning, reported that the Agency filed a Notice of Completion 
for the Package 1 construction. 
 
Mike Zeller, Director of Programming and Project Delivery, reported that staff continues to 
coordinate with the California Transportation Commission (CTC) and the City of Salinas on the 
logistics to transfer ownership of the completed project to the City of Salinas. He noted that 
the land transfer must be approved by the CTC. Mr. Zeller noted that it will go to the CTC for 
approval at the March meeting. 
 
Mr. Zeller reported that the Agency is pursuing the acquisition of five privately‐owned parcels 
for the layover facility for Package 2. He noted that four have settlement agreements and one 
is in negotiations with the property owners to reach agreement before June 2022. He noted 
that the TAMC Board approved the contract with Bender Rosenthal to assist with Union Pacific 
Railroad property acquisition. 
 
Ms. Watson reported that the design plans are under review now and that staff continues to 
work on a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Gilroy and Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority (VTA), hoping to bring it to the March Board for adoption. 

   
6.  ANNOUNCEMENTS AND/OR COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
  None 
   
7.  ADJOURN 

Chair LeBarre adjourned the meeting at 3:19 p.m. 
 
 

Page 8 of 17



Agenda I tem 4.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit Project Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE update on SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit Project.

SUMMARY:
Staff will give an update and status report on the SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project. The proposed
SURF! Busway is a 6-mile bus-only corridor parallel to State Route 1 to be constructed along the Monterey branch line
rail right-of-way. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Measure X allocates $15 million for the SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project. Monterey Salinas Transit
(MST) is in the process of comple ng an applica on to  the Federal Transit Administra on (FTA) to request Capital
Investment Grant (CI G) funding (also known as "new starts"). MST recently received a $405,000 grant to
evaluate transit-oriented development opportuni es along the corridor and is considering applica ons for Transit and
Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) and the Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE)
grant programs.

DISCUSSION:
The proposed SURF! Busway and BRT project is a 6-mile bus-only corridor parallel to State Route 1 to be constructed
along the Monterey Branch line rail right-of-way. I t will provide direct transit links to Marina, Sand City, and Seaside
communi es. The SURF! project is expected to reduce travel mes for bus rapid transit service. The improved travel

me and reliability can significantly increased ridership on the numerous transit lines expected to use the SURF!
Busway.
 
This project is part of a larger effort to build a modern mobility network for the Monterey Peninsula and beyond. The
SURF! Busway is planned to link to future bus rapid transit lines serving Salinas and the Monterey Peninsula. Several
improvements to bike facili es will be constructed as part of this project. MST is leading the project and the
Transporta on Agency is providing project management support and design oversight.
 
MST recently contracted with Kimley-Horn to complete the final design phase. This work will include significant public
outreach with community members and other project stakeholders. MST staff is also working with the consultant
team to develop ridership es mates and other informa on needed to submit future grant applica ons. Staff will
provide a verbal update to the Commi ee at the mee ng.

Page 9 of 17



Agenda I tem 5.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Salinas Rail Kick Start Project Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE update on the Salinas Rail Kick Start project.

SUMMARY:
Ac vi es on the Salinas Rail Kick Start project since the last update in February include work related to transferring
the proper es acquired for Package 1 (Salinas Sta on access and circula on improvements) to the City of Salinas and
design coordina on efforts with key stakeholders on Packages 2 (Salinas layover facility) and 3 (Gilroy track
connec ons).

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
The capital cost of the Monterey County Rail Extension project, Phase 1, Salinas Kick Start project (the Salinas sta on
and improvements in Santa Clara County), is es mated at $81 million. The Kick Start project is proceeding with
secured state funding under the adopted state environmental clearance.

DISCUSSION:
The Monterey County Rail Extension Project will extend passenger rail service from Santa Clara County south to
Salinas. TAMC is pursuing a phased implementa on of the Project. Phase 1, known as the Kick Start Project, includes
Salinas train sta on circula on improvements, a train layover facility in Salinas, and track improvements at the Gilroy
sta on and between Salinas and Gilroy. The Kick Start Project has wrapped up construc on of Package 1,
improvements at the Salinas train sta on. The layover facility (Package 2) and track improvements (Package 3) are
now in final design.
 
Construc on of Package 1:  Salinas Sta on Improvements
 
Package 1 construc on is complete and has been awarded the American Council of Engineering Companies California
honor award and the American Public Works Associa on Monterey Bay Chapter project of the year award.
 
TAMC staff is coordina ng with Caltrans and the City of Salinas on the logis cs to transfer ownership of the
completed project to the City, pursuant to the adopted Memorandum of Understanding. The land transfer must be
approved by the California Transporta on Commission (CTC) to empower the City and TAMC to approve transfer
agreements. The CTC is requiring the City to commit to replacing any parking spaces used for future development in a
loca on walking distance from the sta on. Staff will provide a verbal update at the Commi ee mee ng.
 

Page 10 of 17



Property Acquisi on for Package 2: Salinas Layover Facility
 
On December 4, 2019, the Transporta on Agency Board approved Resolu ons of Necessity on por ons of four
parcels and one full parcel needed for the Salinas layover facility. TAMC staff con nues to oversee the right-of-way
special counsel Meyers Nave to further nego a ons and finalize the remaining acquisi ons in Salinas, and the team of
Bender Rosenthal and Nossaman for Union Pacific property access nego a ons.
 
Final Design for Package 2 and Package 3: Gilroy Sta on & Track Improvements; Opera ons Scenarios 
 
HDR Engineering prepared the 90% plans, specifica ons and es mates for stakeholder review on November 8.
Comments were due from partner agencies by January 7. HDR is now working on responding to comments, with the
goal of preparing 100% plans by August.
 
The final design team held the following mee ngs to further the project's design:

Amtrak - February 24
Caltrans and Caltrain - February 16
City of Gilroy and Santa Clara Valley Transporta on Authority (VTA) - February 14
City of Salinas - February 23
Northern California Rail Megaregion Working Group - February 8

 
Documents the team is preparing for future Commi ee/Board approval include the following:

Memorandum of Understanding between TAMC and Caltrain outlining the process towards an opera ng
agreement.
Memorandum of Understanding among TAMC, VTA and Gilroy for improvements near the Gilroy train sta on
to support the extension of passenger rail service south from Gilroy.

Page 11 of 17



Agenda I tem 6.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Coast Corridor Rail Project Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE update on the planned increase in passenger rail service along the coast corridor between San Francisco and
Los Angeles.

SUMMARY:
Progress since the last update to this Commi ee in February includes a mee ng of the Policy Commi ee on February
25.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
The Coast Rail project capital and opera on costs are under evalua on.

DISCUSSION:
The Coast Rail Coordina ng Council (CRCC) is a mul -agency advisory and planning organiza on focused on
improving the rail corridor between Los Angeles and the San Francisco bay area along the California Central Coast.
Members of Council include all regional transporta on planning agencies along the Central Coast – all of which have a
strong interest in improving rail service and the rail infrastructure along the Central Coast’s por on of the California
Coast Passenger Rail Corridor.
 
The Policy Commi ee had a mee ng on February 25; staff and Commi ee members will provide a verbal update at
the mee ng.

ATTACHMENTS:

CRCC Mee ng Schedule

Page 12 of 17



 

 
 

 

 
 

2022 Meeting Schedule 
Updated 1/3/22 (subject to change) 

  
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, January 21, 2022       Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
POLICY MEETING 
Friday, February 25, 2022       Teleconference*  8:30-10:00* 
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, March 18, 2022       Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, April 15, 2022        Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
POLICY Meeting 
Friday, May 20, 2022        Monterey*         8:30-10:00*   
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, June 17, 2022        Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, July 15, 2022        Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
POLICY MEETING 
Friday, August 19, 2022       Santa Barbara*  8:30-10:00* 
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, September 16, 2022       Teleconference  8:30-9:30  
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, October 21, 2022       Teleconference  8:30-9:30 
 
POLICY MEETING 
Friday, November 18, 2022       San Luis Obispo*  8:30-10:00* 
 
WORKING GROUP MEETING 
Friday, December 9, 2022       Teleconference  8:30-9:30  
 
* We may try to hold CRCC Policy Meetings in person, but this will depend on current public health requirements as 
well as in-person participation. If virtual, meetings will take place from 8:30-10:00am. 
  
Additional meeting(s) may be added subject to need. 

1. Most meetings are scheduled for the 3rd Friday of the month. If significant conflicts occur, it is rescheduled.    
2. Policy meetings occur 4-5 times per year; Working Group meetings are monthly teleconference meetings. 
3. Meetings will be canceled one month in advance as necessary 

 
Contact:  Anna Devers 805-781-4219, adevers@slocog.org 

Page 13 of 17

mailto:adevers@slocog.org


Agenda I tem 7.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Return to In-person Mee ngs

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
DISCUSS how to conduct future Commi ee mee ngs.   

SUMMARY:
I t is recommended that the Commi ee discuss how and where to conduct future in-person mee ngs, in light of the
fact that the COVI D-19 pandemic state of emergency declared by Governor Newsom, allowing the Transporta on
Agency Board of Directors and Commi ees to meet remotely, will expire on March 31, 2022. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
None.

DISCUSSION:
On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Execu ve Order N-25-20, which enhanced State and Local
Governments ability to respond to COVI D-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the California
Department of Public Health. The Execu ve Order specifically allowed local legisla ve bodies to hold mee ngs via
teleconference and to make mee ngs accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. That order expired on
September 30, 2021.
 
On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361. This legisla on amends the Brown Act to allow mee ng
bodies subject to the Brown Act to meet via teleconference during a proclaimed state of emergency, rather than under
the Brown Act's prior more narrow rules for par cipa on in a mee ng by teleconference.  AB 361 provides that if a
state or local health official recommends social distancing, the TAMC Board of Directors and its Commi ees may meet
remotely, provided that within 30 days of the first mee ng a er September 30, and every 30 days therea er, the
Board of Directors finds that 1) the Governor’s proclaimed state of emergency is s ll in effect; 2) the Board of
Directors has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency, and 3) the state of emergency con nues to
directly impact the ability of the members to meet in person.
 
The Governor's state of emergency declara on will expire on March 31, 2022. Staff recommends that the Commi ee
discuss how to conduct future mee ngs pursuant to the Brown Act, in the scenario that the declara on is not
extended.

Page 14 of 17



Agenda I tem C.1.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Correspondence

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE correspondence a ached online.

WEB ATTACHMENTS:
February 9, 2022 le er from Assembly Member Mark Stone, re: Support for Pajaro/Watsonville Mul modal
Transit Hub Project
February 11, 2022 le er from Dawn Crummie, Interim CEO/General Manager, Santa Cruz Metro, re: Support
for Pajaro/Watsonville Mul modal Transit Hub Project
February 14, 2022 le er from Mary Adams, Chair, Monterey County Board of Supervisors, re: Support for
Pajaro/Watsonville Mul modal Transit Hub Project
February 14-15, 2022 email correspondence between Mr. Brad Tarp, property owner, and Michael Zeller,
Director of Programming and Project Delivery, re: 320 W. Market Street
February 15, 2022 le er from Carl Sedoryk, MST General Manager/CEO, re: Support for Pajaro/Watsonville
Mul modal Transit Hub Project
February 15, 2022 le er from Maura F. Twomey, Associa on of Monterey Bay Area Governments, re: Support
for Pajaro/Watsonville Mul modal Transit Hub Project
February 17, 2022 email from Chair Mike LeBarre to Mr. Brad Tarp, re: 320 W. Market Street
February 17, 2022 le er from Shaz Roth, President/CEO, Pajaro Valley Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture,
re: Support for Pajaro/Watsonville Mul modal Transit Hub Project
February 19, 2022 le er from Jimmy Pane a, Member of Congress, re: Support for Pajaro/Watsonville
Mul modal Transit Hub Project

Page 15 of 17

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EcJrh4Fqw3VGqk9MZSclEEcBtOaCfBoH8YMl-WH2Ji3MmQ?e=lMcctK
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/Eci8tnCHoHBMr0mc1Exn6LwBiAWRxNlJaqP3TbXG60fHog?e=Tn6Xvj
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EX4NO8qzW_BDp2nGVK0VpPEB5mIuPo8UL9XbkwiLLgfV0g?e=EJ8sft
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/ESiB-Zx0RdNFvz2SBQddeOkB1sdijTgnOBOAaQ-jKPdhEw?e=X9ciqC
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/ESP5S5jZFslIgepSONPEsOUBI2pqUfPj_rvNrLnETSTTSg?e=PPNBD8
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EW8dnsHd1NFNkcwfvJ_mbvcBbk1SvBJzjiqPqjwMYypdBA?e=uYUGUL
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EZU9yG0DKu9GvweCuTKVAfMBVtBJ6-w89tF8ZwSF3RaY-Q?e=MWHoOb
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EaoNjmZebe9HkYceB6IPgvoBNAKipkMU7l9hxcCLOq907w?e=XO0S5p
https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/Ec6heoeEYgpOt_ATvpZjGe4B4RGRcUe_QbeoV3xeFIM_Mw?e=oAHpqg


Agenda I tem C.2.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Reports

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE reports a ached online.

WEB ATTACHMENTS:
Capitol Corridor monthly report for December 2021

Page 16 of 17

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/EcMu56cvT_RFkVr-lXYsMR8BCna-_Yscd4CqjIFK6MIwuQ?e=jG6B6f


Agenda I tem C.3.

     
TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum
To: Rail Policy Commi ee
From: Chris na Watson, Director of Planning
Mee ng Date: March 7, 2022
Subject: Media Clippings

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE media clippings a ached online.

WEB ATTACHMENTS:
January 19, 2022 ar cle in the New York Times, "Si ing Through the Train The s of Los Angeles: A Union
Pacific rail hub is strewn with the castoffs from goods looted from train cars that dip below street level. The
company put losses, claims and damages at about $5 million"

Page 17 of 17

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/01/19/us/la-train-tracks-cargo-thieves.html

	Meeting Agenda
	Draft February RPC Minutes
	SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit Project Update
	Salinas Rail Kick Start Project Update
	Coast Corridor Rail Project Update
	Return to In-person Meetings
	Correspondence
	Reports
	Media Clippings

